

CONTACT

Address

8623 Balatonföldvár Panoráma krt.

Phone

+3630/379-8315

∰ Web

harcsa.arpad@gmail.com www.arpadharcsa.com

EDUCATION

2009

INFORMATION SCIENCE (BSC)
University of Miskolc

2011

INFORMATION SCIENCE (MSC)
University of Miskolc

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microservice Architectures

API first development

Continuous Integration and Delivery

JAVA - Spring ecosystem

AWS Cloud Computing Services

Azure Cloud Computing Services

Containerization (Docker, K8s)

Infrastructure as Code (Terraform)

Árpád Harcsa

Software Architect

PROFILE

Il was born in Miskolc and grew up there too. Currently I live in Balatonföldvár, a very beautiful and attractive place near Lake Balaton. From the technical point of view, I have been working as a technical architect since 2015. That means I planned and implemented green field projects in different environments with different team setups.

In addition to the operational work, I also actively participate in management processes, I try to shape the used technology asset of the company in such a way that we achieve a sustainable environment not only from a business perspective, but also from a technological point of view.

EXPERIENCE

2017- Present

Zeiss Digital Innovation Hungary

MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT (SOFTWARE ARCHITECT)

Basically, I work in an overarching role as an architect. I am involved in several projects and deal with different layers of cloud technologies from laaS to serverless. Beside the architect tasks I am part of the middle management team.

Management responsibilities:

- Researching and assessing new technologies to continuously improve the technology asset of the company
- aligning company wide strategic competence development according to the project portfolio and future plans
- designing, organising and implementing academy program for the trainees
- leading the technical interview team and screening the candidates

Technical activities:

- architectural planning
- functional planning and development
- technical leadership and mentoring

2015 - 2017

W.UP

TECHNICAL LEAD (TEAM ARCHITECT)

I have participated in the development of a microservice ecosystem in the financial sector for sales support.

Activities:

- architectural planning
- functional planning and development
- technical leadership

2009 - 2015 evosoft Hungary

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

I participated in a product development that was a Siemens production system to reduce customer costs by creating own configurations on a specific interface (Sinasave).

Activities:

- Software development
- Functional planning
- Bugfix
- Code Review
- Go-Live-Support